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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 16-May-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N00244-16-R-0018

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
27-Apr-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT  MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

16-May-2016
CODE

NAVSUP FLC SAN DIEGO
REGIONAL CONTRACTS (CODE 200)
3985 CUMMINGS ROAD
BUILDING 116 - 3RD FLOOR
SAN DIEGO CA 92136-4200

N00244 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:

juana.perez
Stamp

juana.perez
Typewritten Text

juana.perez
Typewritten Text
1

juana.perez
Typewritten Text



N00244-16-R-0018 
0001 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Question 1.  Will this RFP entail task orders only related to providing cellular and wireless technologies 
for large carriers?   
 
Response 1. Contracts will be awarded via an unrestricted competition.  
 
Question2. Or will there be components for software, implementation and management services and 
training to be performed by small businesses?  
 
Response 2.  No, these services are not part of the performance work statement for this requirement.  
 
Question 3. How can I access information about this requirement and federal government contracting? 
  
Response 3.  You can accesses information regarding this requirement  through FedBizOpps 
https://www.fbo.gov/  and NECO https://www.neco.navy.mil/. You may also what to consider attending 
the annual National Defense Industrial Association Navy Gold Coast Small Business Procurement 
schedule this year in August 2016 http://navygoldcoast.org/.  This is a great opportunity for contractors 
interested in working with the government primarily DoD.   
 
Questions 4. I'm interested in learning more about this solicitation and learning more about the previous 
iteration and the Primes on that as well as learn more about this proposal.   
 
Response 4:   Industry Day was held in February 2016 which provided an opportunity to all interested 
contractors to ask questions prior to release of this solicitation.   If you would like to learn more about the 
current requirement, you can access FedBizOpps at https://www.fbo.gov/ and NECO at 
https://www.neco.navy.mil/ and obtain a copy of the solicitation. The current requirement utilizes 
Multiple Award Contracts (MACs) which were awarded to: AT&T N00244-12-D-0014, Sprint N00244-
12-D-0015 and Verizon N00244-12-D-0016.  Any further information regarding these contracts require a 
formal FOIA request.  All FOIA requests are made online at the following website: 
https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home 
 
Question 5. It seems there is no description as to what the Modification is for? Can you kindly clarify on 
this? Thank you. 
 
Response 5. The original pre-Solicitation notice was modified to identify the response due date for 
submitting proposals which was blank in FedBizOpps.  If you look at the response date in FedBizOpps it 
should now read June 13, 2016. 
 
Questions 6. Throughout the RFP document, for Solicitation N00244-16-R-0018, the Performance Work 
Statement is referenced with various clauses. However, I cannot find this document with all the clauses 
details as referenced in the RFP. How can I obtain that document?  

https://www.fbo.gov/
https://www.neco.navy.mil/
http://navygoldcoast.org/
https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home
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Response 6. The PWS is part of the solicitation.  The PWS begins on pages 69 through 116.  You can 
access all RFP documents and attachments through FedBizOpps https://www.fbo.gov/ 
and NECO https://www.neco.navy.mil/   
 
 
Question 7. Can we have an 3-week extension? 
 
Response 7. As specified in the solicitation, RFP proposals are due on 13 Jun 2016 at 03:30 p.m. Pacific 
Standard Time.  The PFP has already been open for 6 weeks. 
 
Question 8. Is a response for a single ELIN acceptable and/or can we provide our own schedule or exhibit 
for ELINs AD02, AD03 and AD04? 
 
Response 8. A response to a single ELIN is not acceptable.  As specified in Section L of the solicitation – 
Instructions to offerors for submission of proposals section 1.1 all offers must fully comply with these 
instructions and address all solicitation requirements to be eligible for award.  As such, offers that take 
exception to any term or condition of this RFP, propose any additional term or condition, or omit any 
required information, may not be considered for award.    For purposes of this procurement, multiple 
offers will not be considered. 
 
Question 9. Can we offer the Government a complete Mobility as a Service offering that also includes 
Network Devices as a Service (iOS, Androids, tablets, etc)? 
 
Response 9. See response to question 8 above. 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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